From: Yamanaka, Dan@DWR

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 11:20 AM

To: Grober, Les@Waterboards

Cc: Stein, Russell@DWR; Rea, Maria@NOAA; pfujitani@usbr.gov; Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife; Rico,
Christine@Waterboards; Castleberry, Dan@fws; Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov; Riddle, Diane@Waterboards;
RMILLIGAN@usbr.gov; Pettit, Tracy@DWR; Mizell, James@DWR; michael_chotkowski@fws.gov; Leahigh,
John@DWR; ekiteck@usbr.gov; rpyaworsky@usbr.gov; Hinojosa, Tracy@DWR

Subject: Electronic Transmittal: Sept 2014 CWA Report

Les--

In its September 24, 2014 Order Denying Petitions for Reconsideration and Addressing
Objections, the State Water Resources Control Board (Board) requires the Department of
Water Resources (DWR) and the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) to “calculate and
maintain a record of the amount of water conserved through the changes authorized by this
Order” and to “submit such records on a monthly basis to the State Water Board within 20
working days after the first day of the following month.”

In compliance with that requirement, DWR and Reclamation (the Projects) are presenting the
attached table showing daily accounting for conserved water under the Order for the month of
September, along with the detailed summary below.

The May 2, 2014 version of the Order modified the Rio Vista flow requirement from 3,000 cfs to
2,000 cfs on a monthly average and from 2,000 cfs to 1,500 cfs on a 7-day average. However,
September’s monthly average flow was 3,255 cfs, and the 7-day running average never
dropped below 2,900 cfs. As no other modified D-1641 standards were active during the
month, the Projects did not conserve any additional water in September.

In total, the TUCP Order has allowed the Projects to conserve approximately 399 TAF February
through September.

If you have any questions or would like more information, please contact me at (916) 574-0456
or Mr. Paul Fujitani at (916) 979-2197.

Thank you!

Dan Yamanaka
Chief, Delta Compliance & Modeling Section
SWP Operations Control Office

Department of Water Resources
3310 El Camino Avenue, Suite 300
Sacramento, California 95821

(916) 574-0456 - Office
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Rio Vista TucPin | Daily Water
SEPTEMBER | s ruch a0day s 2000efs ey asnoess | EffeCt | Combined | lc s
Actual Daily Rio Vista Flow | Calculated 7-Day Rio Vista for Exports (TAF)

date (cfs) Rio Vista (cfs)
9/1/2014 3,609 3,609 3,256 0.00
9/2/2014 3,279 3,444 2,680 0.00
9/3/2014 2,903 3,264 2,993 0.00
9/4/2014 3,166 3,239 2,739 0.00
9/5/2014 3,360 3,263 2,161 0.00
9/6/2014 3,627 3,324 3,538 0.00
9/7/2014 3,592 3,362 3,818 0.00
9/8/2014 3,513 3,349 1,538 0.00
9/9/2014 3,323 3,355 2,071 0.00
9/10/2014 3,626 3,458 3,893 0.00
9/11/2014 3,473 3,502 2,677 0.00
9/12/2014 3,560 3,531 3,747 0.00
9/13/2014 3,492 3,511 3,604 0.00
9/14/2014 3,373 3,480 4,935 0.00
9/15/2014 3,284 3,447 4,456 0.00
9/16/2014 3,042 3,407 3,859 0.00
9/17/2014 3,145 3,338 3,314 0.00
9/18/2014 2,902 3,257 3,059 0.00
9/19/2014 3,125 3,195 3,084 0.00
9/20/2014 2,871 3,106 3,102 0.00
9/21/2014 2,889 3,037 3,098 0.00
9/22/2014 2,902 2,982 3,093 0.00
9/23/2014 3,091 2,989 3,083 0.00
9/24/2014 2,910 2,956 3,109 0.00
9/25/2014 2,840 2,947 3,104 0.00
9/26/2014 3,476 2,997 4,113 0.00
9/27/2014 3,325 3,062 4,115 0.00
9/28/2014 3,496 3,149 4,136 0.00
9/29/2014 3,434 3,225 4,126 0.00
9/30/2014 3,014 3,214 4,117 0.00
Average RV Flow 3,255 Total for September (TAF): 0.00
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